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Zimbra 

Re: Woodley Campus Visit to UL-Lafayette 

From : Liz Landry <lizland@louisiana.edu> 

Subject: Re: Woodley Campus Visit to UL-Lafayette 

To : Sandra Singleton Cyprian <Sandra.Cyprian@la.gov> 

Cc: shelly@louisiana.edu, Jeanette Narcisse <jnarcisse@louisiana.edu> 

Sandra, 

Happy 2013! I hope you had a wonderful holiday and restful break from the office for a few days. 

c00001049@louisiana.edu 

Fri, Jan 04, 2013 11:58 AM 

We look forward to Dr. Woodley's visit on January 24. I'll be coordinating details on our end . Would you please reconfirm 
the time she will have to spend with us, including her preferred arrival and departure times? 

Thanks, 
Liz 

Liz 8. Landry 
University of Louisiana at Lafayette 
P. 0 . Drawer 41008 I Lafayette, LA I 70504 
work: 337-482-6203 I fax: 337-482-5914 I cen: 337-852-4082 

email: lizland@louisiana.edu I www.louisiana.edu 

Universite des A,cadiens 

From: "Sandra Singleton Cyprian" <Sandra.Cyprian@la.gov> 
To: lizland@louisiana.edu 
Cc: shelly@louisiana.edu, "Jeanette Narcisse" <jnarcisse@louisiana.edu> 
Sent: Friday, January 4, 2013 10:31 :33 AM 
Subject: Woodley Campus Visit to UL-Lafayette 

Happy New Year and Good Morning Liz! 

Just to confirm, Dr. Woodley is scheduled to visit the University of Louisiana at Lafayette on Thursday, January 
24 . Please confi rm. Thank you! 

Sandra 

Sandra Cyprian 
Executive Assistant to the President 
University of Louisiana System 
1201 N. Third Street, Suite 7-300 
Baton Rouge, LA 70802 
Phone: (225) 342-6950 
Fax: (225) 342-6473 
Email: Sandra.Cyprian@la.gov 
Website: http://www.ulsystem.edu 




